
Conservation Commission Meeting Minutes 
June 22, 2015 

 
Present: Nate Fogg chair, Dave Mankus vice-chair, Relf Fogg (7:01 PM) Steve Brown (7:09 PM), 
Tom Dube (7:32 PM) and Dave Tinkham alternate.  
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm.  
 
Dave Tinkham was appointed to sit for absent member T Dube.  
 

 Public 
 
Donna Martin, Videographer  
 

 Consideration of Minutes 6/8/2015 
 
N Fogg amended the minutes to include the public.  
D Tinkham amended page 2 to include “minimum” in the second paragraph from the bottom.  
D Mankus amended page 3, to change the word “preservation” to “reclassifying” in the first 
paragraph under the Union Meadows Dam topic.  
 
D Tinkham made a motion to accept the minutes of June 8, 2015 as amended. The motion 
was seconded by D Mankus. The vote was 3-0-1 it passed.  
 
 

 Applications & Correspondence 
 
The Commission reviewed the following applications & correspondence: 
 

 Christopher/Page Holman-Shoreland Impact permit for 271 Crew Road 

 David/ Susan Tsao- Missing information  

 Richard Jagodynkis-Complete Forestry Notification 
 

Board Business 
 

 Union Meadows Dam 
 
N Fogg stated he provided minutes from past discussions on the intent of the purchase for the 
members to review and as he receives more information he will pass it along as well as 
checking with the South East Land Trust to find out if a Conservation Easement with them may 
be a more cost effective way to go.  
 

 Branch River Watershed Study 
 
N Fogg stated that he has received a response from NHMA and provided such for the 
members.  
 
D Mankus stated that the deadline for the LChip funds is approaching and it was determined 
they would not have time to apply for those funds this year, but could apply for them next year 
as more time is needed to provide all the facts. He explained that this project does affect the 



local watershed, specifically Lovell Lake and he plans to provide a presentation on that in the 
near future. He noted the purpose is to add more information to the NRI with information on the 
Branch River.  
 
N Fogg stated that he would also like to know how the funds requested would fit into the overall 
budget of the project.  
 
R Fogg questioned if bypassing the LChip funds would speed up the process.  
 
N Fogg stated that having all the information, such as project cost will allow the Commission to 
make an informed decision.  
 
S Brown questioned the last meeting and stated he was under the impression NHMA advised 
they could not provide funds towards this project.  
 
N Fogg replied they resubmitted the question as previously it was presented with regards to 
permitting vs. protecting the watershed.  
 
R Fogg stated he would not support the LChip funds if they are Federally Funded.  
 

 NRI 
 

N Fogg noted they have not adopted the proposed inventory and are awaiting a response as to 
if it meets the minimum requirements. 
 
R Fogg made a motion to adopt the Natural Resource Index as required by RSA. The 
motion was seconded by S Brown.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
 R Fogg noted that he suggests calling it the Natural Resource Index because that is what is 
required by the RSA.  
 
*T Dube joined the Commission.  
 
D Tinkham disagreed and that such is an inventory as it is not a list. He feels what has been 
proposed is more detailed and suggested waiting for the opinion if such meets the minimum 
requirements of the RSA before adopting it.  
 
VOTE-3-1-1, the motion passed. (T Dube was not sitting for the vote)  

 
 Other Business 

 
Conservation Land 
D Tinkham noted that Cindy Bickford found some Conservation land on Map 205/5, 1.1 acres 
that is that is a balance of Conservation land in the adjacent Town of Milton. He stated there is a 
Conservation Deed with a Conservation Easement and this appears to have been done in 2008. 
He noted the information has been forwarded to Cartographic and will appear in the next update 
of the maps and he plans to add this to the spreadsheet.  
 
Gage Hill 



D Tinkham questioned if the letter requested at the previous meeting has been sent.  
 
N Fogg replied it has and he has not had a response.  
 
Town Forest 
D Tinkham questioned if they could get an opinion if Town Forest is considered conserved land.  
 
N Fogg replied he will do that.  
 
Adopt a Conservation Area 
 
D Tinkham noted some publicity should be put on the Town website for this program and noted 
he signed up over a year ago for e-mail notification of events but has yet to get anything.  
 
R Fogg suggested using Clear View TV to publicize it as well.  
 

 Next Meeting 
 
The date for the next meeting is scheduled for July 13, 2015 at 7:00 PM. 
   
Being no further business before the Commission, N Fogg entertained a motion to adjourn.  
 
S Brown made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by R Fogg. 
The vote was 5-0 in favor of the motion. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:50 PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

Amelia Capone-Muccio 


